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January 23, 2001 T

Florida Public Service Commission

Record Division OloOd G- PZL/
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0876

Dear Sir/Madam;

Please be advised we have not had any telecommunicaticns equipment owned by our

company that would be used on this property for over two years. Therefore, we are
requesting cancellation of our certificate.

We understand we are responsible for filing the 2000 return and the minimum fee of
$50.00 for this period. However, we would ask if this cancellation of our certificate be
effective as of December 31, 2000 so we will not have to file returns in the future.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

SILVER OAKS MOBILE HOME COMMUNITY




